
Procurement Services 
Lucas Administrative Center, 617 
1 Nunn Drive 
Highland Heights, KY 41099 
859.572.6605 
FAX 859.572.6995 

 
 

BIDDER/RESPONDER SHALL CONFORM TO THE FOLLOWING CHANGES AS SAME SHALL BECOME BINDING UPON 
THE CONTRACT TO BE ISSUED IN RESPONSE TO THIS INVITATION FOR BID. 

Wireless Microphone System for School of the Arts 
 

1. SEE QUESTIONS BELOW – ANSWERS ARE IN RED TEXT 
 
 
1. Can you confirm on the Pointsource C03 microphone elements if the single ear or dual ear version is preferred?  Single 
ear 
2. The bid specifies the Bidder to furnish all labor, materials, supplies, supervision and services.  Can you confirm what 
installation services you do or do not require? (i.e. delivery of equipment only or will physical installation of the equipment 
be required such as physical installation of the hardware, frequency coordination/configuration services, installation of 
antennas, etcs) Delivery only –No installation  
3. Are all receivers to be located in the same equipment rack?  YES 
4. If antennas are to be installed by the bidder is suitable antenna cabling in place or does it need to be provided.  Supply 2-
25 cables 
5. Do you intend to network the receivers or otherwise require configuration of the networking settings of the wireless 
microphone receivers and/or the Shure wireless workbench software? YES, but the bidder does not have to setup 
 
6. You list part number: UA874 / Shure part numbers available are: UA874-US or UA874V or UA874XA?  need 875 US 

7. You list part number: SM58 / Shure part numbers available are: SM58S or SM58-LC?  need Sm58LC 
8. You list part number: SM57 / Shure part numbers available are: SM57-LC or SM57-X2U? need SM57LC 
9. Is NKU tax exempted – YES 
10. Does NKU want equipment installed – No installation, equipment only  

 
 

Holly C. Vasquez 
Procurement Services Manager 
Northern Kentucky University 
617 Lucas Administrative Center 
Highland Heights, KY 41099 
vasquezh1@nku.edu 
O: (859) 572-5171 
F:  (859) 572-6995 
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HCV-4/13/2020 

ADDENDUM NO:   1  
IFB/RFP No: RFP-NKU -24-2020 

Project /Commodity:  Wireless Microphone System 
for School of the Arts 

Date: 04/13/2020 

Due Date: April 17, 2020 @ 2PM 
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